
From: ELPAC <Do-Not-Reply@info.ets.org> 
Sent: Tuesday, October 22, 2019 8:00 AM
To: 
Subject: The ELPAC Accessibility Resources Web Page Is Here! 

Dear ELPAC User:  

The administration of the 2019–20 Summative English Language Proficiency  
Assessments for California (ELPAC) and the 2020–21 Initial ELPAC will be delivered 
using the same online test delivery system as CAASPP assessments. The ELPAC 
website provides a wide range of supports for local educational agency (LEA), site 
ELPAC coordinators, and ELPAC test examiners on the ELPAC Student 
Accessibility Resources web page. This web page will help coordinators and test 
examiners ensure that students who have specific learning needs and who may 
require accessibility resources can fully engage and demonstrate mastery of skills 
while taking the ELPAC.  

These resources ensure that the ELPAC is fully accessible for all students, including 
those with disabilities. To better serve the students, information is provided that 
includes the following topics: 

 Universal tools 
 Designated supports 
 Accommodations 
 Additional student accessibility information and resources 

Site ELPAC coordinators and test examiners can contact the LEA ELPAC 
coordinator with questions about ELPAC accessibility resources. LEA ELPAC 
coordinators can direct questions to the California Technical Assistance Center by 
phone at 800-955-2954 or by email at caltac@ets.org. 

Sincerely, 

California Technical Assistance Center 
Phone: 800-955-2954 
Fax: 800-541-8455 
Email: caltac@ets.org 
Website: https://www.elpac.org/ 

1 

https://www.elpac.org
mailto:caltac@ets.org
mailto:caltac@ets.org
mailto:Do-Not-Reply@info.ets.org
https://www.elpac.org
https://elpac.org/test-administration/accessibility-resources/

	Structure
	The ELPAC Accessibility Resources Web Page Is Here! 
	Dear ELPAC User: 



